In Memoriam

- Autor(en): [s.n.]
- Objekttyp: Article
- Zeitschrift: The Swiss observer : the journal of the Federation of Swiss Societies in the UK

Band (Jahr): - (1959)

Heft 1346

PDF erstellt am: 14.08.2024

Persistenter Link: https://doi.org/10.5169/seals-691586

Nutzungsbedingungen

Die ETH-Bibliothek ist Anbieterin der digitalisierten Zeitschriften. Sie besitzt keine Urheberrechte an den Inhalten der Zeitschriften. Die Rechte liegen in der Regel bei den Herausgebern. Die auf der Plattform e-periodica veröffentlichten Dokumente stehen für nicht-kommerzielle Zwecke in Lehre und Forschung sowie für die private Nutzung frei zur Verfügung. Einzelne Dateien oder Ausdrucke aus diesem Angebot können zusammen mit diesen Nutzungsbedingungen und den korrekten Herkunftsbezeichnungen weitergegeben werden.

Das Veröffentlichen von Bildern in Print- und Online-Publikationen ist nur mit vorheriger Genehmigung der Rechteinhaber erlaubt. Die systematische Speicherung von Teilen des elektronischen Angebots auf anderen Servern bedarf ebenfalls des schriftlichen Einverständnisses der Rechteinhaber.

Haftungsausschluss

Alle Angaben erfolgen ohne Gewähr für Vollständigkeit oder Richtigkeit. Es wird keine Haftung übernommen für Schäden durch die Verwendung von Informationen aus diesem Online-Angebot oder durch das Fehlen von Informationen. Dies gilt auch für Inhalte Dritter, die über dieses Angebot zugänglich sind.

Ein Dienst der *ETH-Bibliothek* ETH Zürich, Rämistrasse 101, 8092 Zürich, Schweiz, www.library.ethz.ch

http://www.e-periodica.ch

IN MEMORIAM

On Thursday, 18th June 1959, the Union Helvetia Club which was founded in 1894 with headquarters in Nassau Street, and six years later (1900) moved to their own premises at 1

and six years later (1900) moved to their own premises at 1 Gerrard Street, W.1 — had ceased to exist. It is — alas! — one more Swiss Society which, owing to unfortunate circumstances, has had to close down, and I am afraid it will not be the last one. The "writing is on the wall"; an ageing Colony without the infusion of young blood cannot go on for ever. It is a sad occurrence, because the Union Helvetia Club, consisting of hotel employees, was at one time — especially before the first world war, and until the beginning of the second war — a very active Society in the Colony.

war — a very active Society in the Colony. This event, sad as it was, warranted no celebration, but the committee found it opportune to convene a Meeting in order to acquaint the members of the winding-up arrangements. This Meeting was held at the "Schweizerbund" (Swiss Club), 74 Charlotte Street, W.1; Mr. P. Lehrian was in the Chair, and there were about sixty members present. The Chairman in company the Maeting walcomed the mem-

The Chairman, in opening the Meeting, welcomed the mem-The Chairman, in opening the Meeting, welcomed the mem-bers, amongst them being a fair number with over fifty years' membership, and also expressed his pleasure at being able to greet Dr. Portmann, Central Secretary of the Union Helvetia in Switzerland, "a pleasure, however mixed with sadness," he said, "for these are to be the last rites in the history of the Society". The Central Secretary gave a concise and able résumé of the facts which led to the decision to close down. "It is a well-known fact," he said, "that the young Swiss are not leaving their country any more in such numbers as they did before the

their country any more in such numbers as they did before the two wars." He explained that the present-day salaries abroad compete unfavourably with those prevalent in Switzerland. Dr. Portmann said that with the expansion of the hotel industry in Switzerland, the latter was in need of every trained man and woman. Switzerland suffered at present from an acute shortage of labour, so much so that Swiss hoteliers were forced to recruit this summer no less than 60,000 foreigners for their hotels. The Central Secretary's address was listened to with much interest, and acknowledged with applause.

President Lehrian then gave particulars as to the disposal of the assets; he mentioned that the Society was able to transfer the capital of the "Rutishauser Fund" from Switzerland to this country, and it was decided to put this fund, which will be known in future as the "Helvetia Rutishauser Fund", under the jurisdiction of the Swiss Benevolent Society, together with a cash amount. In return, the Swiss Benevolent Society undertakes to look after the "invalides", making them a weekly grant, and in general will assist past-members in accordance with the Society's rules, subject always to any restrictions which may apply under National Assistance rules.

National Assistance rules. Mr. F. G. Sommer, President of the Swiss Benevolent Society, assured the Meeting that his Society would carry out any arrange-ments which had been made. Before closing the Meeting, Mr. Wittwer, Secretary, thanked Mr. Lehrian for the part he had played in the successful con-clusion of the affairs of the Society. A proposal from the Chair to offer a reward to Mr. Wittwer, who has held the post of Secretary for the last ten years, was unanimously accepted, the recipient expressing thanks to the members for this *beau geste*. With the closing of the Meeting the Union Helvetia Club has passed into oblivion. It was, no doubt, for many of the members a sad moment when they adjourned to the Banqueting

members a sad moment when they adjourned to the Banqueting Hall to partake of the "Begräbnisessen", which was offered by the late Society to its faithful members, and to a few guests.

Before the company sat down to dinner, cocktails were served in the "Bündnerstube", and H.E. the Swiss Ambassador having in the meantime arrived, he and the official guests were invited to cocktails on the first floor. Then the "mourners" adjourned to the dining hall, where

with much taste by Miss E. Finger, and I am glad to say, that after an excellent dinner, arranged by Mr. A. Finger (the former Assistant Secretary), the "Stimmung" — kindled with various vintage wines — soon changed, and for a short spell the "body" was almost forgotten.

It is usual that speeches are made not only at banquets, birthdays and weddings, but also at "funerals"

The principal speakers on this occasion were, amongst others, H.E. the Swiss Ambassador, Dr. Portmann and Mr. Lehrian, each of whom paid a touching tribute to the "departed", recalling the history, the successes, the joys and troubles of a life which had lasted sixty-five years. The loss of one institution of the Colony affects all, and I

am sure the disappearance of the Union Helvetia Club will be generally deplored.

"GONE, BUT NOT FORGOTTEN!"

SWISS BANK ORPORAT

(A company limited by shares incorporated in Switzerland)



In SWITZERLAND there are offices in Basle, Geneva, Zurich and all the principal centres.

In LONDON the City Office is situated at 99, Gresham Street, E.C.2, and there is a

WEST END BRANCH, specially equipped for the convenience of visitors, at 11c, Regent Street, S.W.1, close to Piccadilly Circus.

In NEW YORK there is an Agency at 15, Nassau Street, and a Branch at 10 West 49th Street.

In CANADA the Bank is represented by the Swiss Corporation for Canadian Investments at 360, St. James Street West, Montreal.

CAPITAL AND RESERVES — S.Frs.293,000,000

TRAVELLERS' CHEQUES AND ALL BANKING BUSINESS.

